Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 28 August 2019 11:57 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); SUR; Peiwen

Cc: claims@progressiveauto.sg

Subject: RE: ACC ON 10.06.2019 INVLG SJX 5898 Z & SHA 7506 (SETTLEMENT)
Attachments: [Untitled]28082019105324_1-4.jpg; [Untitled]28082019105324_2-4.jpg;

[Untitled]28082019105324_3-4.jpg; [Untitled]28082019105324_4-4.jpg;
10062019124548-0007.tif

Dear Pei Wen,

Please refer FCI ,Karen Tan for settlement.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 August 2019 11:45 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: ACC ON 10.06.2019 INVLG SJX 5898 Z & SHA 7506 (SETTLEMENT)

CS/FCI19010408/Gvd3n2

From: Peiwen <peiwen@procarcare.com.sg> On Behalf Of Claims

Sent: Wednesday, 28 August, 2019 10:59 AM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>; Shu Pei (LKKAuto)
<shupei@lkkauto.com>; Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong@Ikkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
<chewht@Ikkauto.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Claims <claims@procarcare.com.sg>

Subject: ACC ON 10.06.2019 INVLG SJX 5898 Z & SHA 7506 (SETTLEMENT)

Hi All,

Please refer to the attached with our LOD for your early settlement.
Thank You.

Regards,

Pei Wen NG

Claims Advisory

Progressive Car Care Pte Ltd

Blk 3022A Ubi Road 1 01-45/46 Singapore 408716
T:+65 67415336 | F:+656741 7208

E: claims@procarcare.com.sg




W: www.procarcare.com.sg

PROGRESSIVE

CAR CARE PTELTD

*With effect from 1 Sep 2018, Progressive Automotive Pte Ltd has been rebranded as Progressive Car Care Pte Ltd.
You may now reach us at our new email addresses (@procarcare.com.sg). We look forward to your continued
support.



